
 
 

111 HARRINGTON STREET, CAPE TOWN, 8000 

PO BOX 4637, CAPE TOWN, 8000 

TEL:  (021) 462 4502  FAX:  (021) 462 4509 
 

 

 
DATE:  15 August 2012 

ENQUIRIES:  Ms Katie Smuts 
                       Archaeology, Palaeontology and Meteorite Unit 
  E-mail: ksmuts@sahra.org.za 
           Web site: www.sahra.org.za 
 
 
 

Our Ref. Number: 9/2/074/0002 
DEA EIA Ref. No.: 14/12/16/3/3/1/473 
 
 

Mrs Cerushia Venter 

EnviroAfrica 

PO Box 5367 

Helderberg 

7135 
 
 

Dear Mrs Venter, 

 
RE: Proposed Roma Solar Energy Facility at Daniëlskuil, Erf 753, Northern 

Cape Province 

 

With regard to the proposed Solar Energy Facility at Danielskuil, Erf 753, in the 

Northern Cape Province, SAHRA has no objections to the development as 

proposed, provided that an Archaeological Impact Assessment is conducted prior 

to the commencement of development activities. 

 

 

Many thanks for your co-operation 

Kind regards 

 

Pp Mrs Colette Scheermeyer 

SAHRA: Archaeology, Palaeontology and Meteorite Unit  

For: CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICE 

 

Copies: PHRA Eastern Cape Office 


